
 

 

 

HOUSING COMMISSION AGENDA 
Regular Meeting:  October 14, 2015 

Time:  8:00 a.m. 
HACA Board Room, 22941 Atherton Street, Hayward, CA  94541 

 

The public is welcome at all Housing Commission meetings.  If you wish to speak on a matter NOT on the Agenda, please file a Public Comment card with the Commission 
Clerk.  Upon recognition by the Chairperson during Public Comment, state your name, comments and/or questions.  Anyone wishing to address the Commission on an 
agenda item or on business introduced by the Housing Commission may do so when the Chairperson calls for comments on the agenda item.  Please be brief and limit your 
comments to the specific subject under discussion.   NOTE:  Only matters within the Housing Commission’s jurisdiction may be addressed.   
 
To allow the opportunity for all to speak, a time limit of 3 minutes has been set for public speakers wishing to address the Housing Commission.  The Chairperson has the 
discretion to further limit this time if warranted by the number of speakers. 
 
The Housing Commission Secretary of the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda has, on Thursday, October 8, 2015 duly distributed this Agenda to the Clerk of the 
Board of Supervisors for posting in the office of the Alameda County Administration Building and has posted it on the bulletin board of the Housing Authority of the County of 
Alameda. 
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance to participate in this meeting is needed, please contact the 
Housing Authority office at (510) 727-8511.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Housing Authority to make reasonable arrangements. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL  PAGE 

2. CLOSED SESSION 
Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation 
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Subdivision (c) of Section 54956.9 (one case) 

Contract Negotiations with SEIU Local 1021 and the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda 
Labor Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 

 

  

3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 16, 2015 MEETING ACTION 2 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
On matters not on the Agenda 

  

5. NEW BUSINESS   
5-1. Amendment to HACA’s Procurement Policy ACTION 7 

5-2. Report on HACA’s Section 8 Wait List Opening INFORMATION 10 

5-3. Quarterly Investment Portfolio Report for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2015 INFORMATION  13 

5-4. Budget Status Report INFORMATION 15 

5-5. Program Activity Report INFORMATION 18 

6. COMMISSIONER REPORTS   

7.  COMMUNICATIONS 

 Change November Commission meeting to November 18, 2015 

 Fact Sheet re decreased FMRs 

 Oakland press conference re decreased FMRs 

 Letter from Senators Feinstein and Boxer to HUD re decreased FMRs 

 Possible meeting with HUD Secretary Castro re decreased FMRs 

  

8. ADJOURNMENT   



 

2 

 
HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  3. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

MINUTES 
September 16, 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

3 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  3. 

HOUSING COMMISSION MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING:  SEPTEMBER 16, 2015 

HACA BOARD ROOM, 22941 ATHERTON STREET, HAYWARD, CA  94541 
 

SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

 Call to Order 
Chairperson Biddle called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. 

Roll Call 
Present:  Cmrs.  Asher, Bacon, Biddle, Gacoscos, Hannon, Iosefa, Peixoto and Steiner 
Excused:  Cmrs. Cashmere, Gerry and Reed 

 

2. CLOSED SESSION 
Contract Negotiations with SEIU Local 1021 and the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda 
Labor Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 

 The Commission adjourned into a closed session at 8:08 a.m. and reconvened in regular session at 9:02 a.m. 
Chairperson Biddle reported that there were no reportable actions taken in the closed session. 

 
 

3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 12, 2015 HOUSING COMMISSION MEETING 

 Recommendation:  Approve the minutes of the August 12, 2015 Housing Commission meeting as presented. 
 

Motion/Second:   Steiner/Gacoscos. 
7 ayes;  1 abstention:  Cmr.  Asher.        
Motion passed.   APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 Patricia Maddon commented on labor contract negotiations. 
Santos Quintero, SEIU Local 1021 Representative, commented on labor contract negotiations. 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
 

5-1. PRESENTATION:  PRESENTATION OF THE 2015 HACA SCHOLARSHIP WINNERS 

 Christine Gouig, Executive Director, presented the staff report.  Ms. Gouig described the scholarship 
application, selection and award process.  Daniel Taylor, Special Programs Manager, announced the names 
of the 2015 HACA Scholarship winners who were present at the meeting and each of the winners described 
their plans, goals and achievements.  The scholarship winners were presented with a certificate and 
photographed with Chairperson Biddle.   
 
Commission Discussion:  Chairperson Biddle thanked the scholarship winners for attending the meeting, 
praised HACA’s scholarship program and thanked the HACA staff and scholarship committee for their roles 
in the process.  Cmr. Asher introduced herself and stated that she was on the scholarship committee.  She 

 
 



 

4 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  3. 

 
 encouraged the scholarship winners to apply for future scholarships and thanked them for sharing their 

stories.  Cmr. Hannon introduced himself and stated that he was on the scholarship committee.  He 
commented that he found the applicants’ stories heartwarming and commended the winners for their 
commitment to furthering their education.  Cmr. Gacoscos introduced herself and stated that she was on 
the scholarship committee.  She congratulated all of the winners, expressed that she was especially proud 
of the winners from Union City and indicated that she shared their achievements at the Union City city 
council meeting.  

 
5-2. ACTION:  APPROVE SECTION 8 BENEFIT PAYMENT STANDARDS 

 Christine Gouig introduced this item.  Ms. Gouig explained the correlation between HACA’s Section 8 
Benefit Payment Standards (BPS) and the Fair Market Rents (FMRs) that are published by HUD.  She talked 
about the rapidly rising rents in the current rental market and the challenges that Section 8 program 
participants are experiencing.  Jennifer Cado, Senior Administrative Analyst, presented the staff report.  Ms. 
Cado reported that despite the rising cost of rents in the Bay Area, the recent FMRs that HUD has published 
have decreased.  She indicated that there was an error in the staff report and distributed a document to the 
Commission and public with the correct information.  Ms. Cado described the analysis that staff conducted 
of the FMRs and summarized the proposed BPS.  Ms. Gouig explained that HACA plans to work with the 
housing authorities in the counties of Alameda and Contra Costa to respond to the new FMRS and described 
some of the strategies that they are working on.   
 
Recommendation:  Approve the benefit payment standards for the Housing Choice Voucher and the 
Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing Program as presented and authorize the Executive Director to 
undertake strategic actions to respond the new FMRs. 
 
Commission Discussion:  Cmr. Biddle and Mr. Taylor discussed the surge of rent increases that are being 
requested by landlords who are participating in the Section 8 program.  Cmr. Steiner asked how long a 
Section 8 participant has in order to find a unit and Ms. Gouig indicated that they have 90 days.  Mary Rizzo-
Shuman, Programs Manager, explained the criteria for approving Section 8 voucher extensions.  Cmr. 
Steiner and Ms. Cado discussed the waitlist opening that took place in August. 
 
Motion/Second:   Bacon/Steiner. 
Ayes:  All   Motion passed.      APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 

 
5-3. REPEAT PRESENTATION:  “THE EVER CHANGING ADMIN FEE” 

 Christine Gouig presented the staff report.  Ms. Gouig explained that this is a repeat presentation on HUD’s 
Administrative Fee (Admin Fee) and is being presented again for those Commissioners who weren’t able to 
view the presentation the first time.  In her presentation, Ms. Gouig described HUD’s past and present 
funding practices for the Admin Fee that housing authorities earn to administer the Section 8 program.  She 
reported that HUD recently conducted a study on the Admin Fee formula and that a disproportionate 
number of California housing authorities, including HACA, are facing cuts to their Admin Fee as a result of 
this study.  Ms. Gouig reported that HACA and other housing authorities in California were successful in 
getting 20 members of California’s congressional delegation to sign on to a letter addressed to Julian Castro, 
HUD’s Secretary, to oppose the findings of HUD’s Admin Fee study.  A copy of this letter was distributed to 
the Commission and the public.  Ms. Gouig also reported that she worked with the California Association of 
Housing Authorities (CAHA) to submit comments on HUD’s Admin Fee study. 
 
Commission Discussion:  Cmr. Steiner thanked Ms. Gouig for her advocacy efforts and commented that this 
is a critical issue.  Chairperson Biddle thanked staff for repeating the Admin Fee presentation. 



 

5 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  3. 

 
5-4. INFORMATION:  FINANCIAL STATUS REPORT FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

 Christine Gouig presented the staff report.  Ms. Gouig provided the Commission with an update on the 
status of the federal budget.  Report received with no questions or comments from the Commission.  

 
5-5. INFORMATION:  PROGRAM ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Daniel Taylor, Special Programs Manager, presented the staff report.  Mr. Taylor named some of the 
vendors who participated in the Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Health and Resource fair that was held in 
August.  He also announced that one of HACA’s submissions to NAHRO’s What Home Means to Me poster 
contest was selected as a winner for NAHRO’s 2016 calendar.  Mr. Taylor reported that staff is currently 
working on growing the FSS program and announced that an FSS participant recently purchased a home.  
Mr. Taylor invited the Commission to attend the It’s Your Time to Shine event scheduled for November 5th at 
the Marina Community Center in San Leandro. 
 
Commission Discussion:  Chairperson Biddle encouraged the Commissioners to attend the It’s Your Time to 
Shine event. 

 
6. COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

 Cmr. Hannon announced that the city of Newark is celebrating its 60th birthday and invited all to attend the 
city’s celebration scheduled for September 18-20. 

 
7. COMMUNICATIONS 

 Ms. Gouig announced that HACA’s landscaping has received its certification from Bay Friendly and the 
building’s LEED certification will be completed shortly.  Cmr. Peixoto and George Smith, Maintenance and 
Modernization Manager, discussed LEED certification levels. 
 
Ms. Gouig reported that staff has interviewed candidates for the Senior Tenant Housing Commissioner 
vacancy and is recommending Helen Buckholz from the city of Dublin.  She explained that Ms. Buckholz’s 
appointment to the Housing Commission must be approved by the Alameda County of Board of Supervisors 
and that staff is working on that process.   
 
Ms. Gouig notified the Housing Commission that she will be on vacation September 18-October 2 and will 
return to the office on October 5 and that Deputy Director Ron Dion will be in charge in her absence.  Cmr. 
Steiner reported that she will also be on vacation September 29-October 6. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

 There being no further business to discuss Chairperson Biddle adjourned the meeting at 10:02 a.m. 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 

  
 

Melissa Taesali 
Executive Assistant 

 Christine Gouig 
Executive Director/Housing Commission Secretary 
 
 
 

Approved: Don Biddle 
Housing Commission Chairperson 



 

6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
October 14, 2015 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

7 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY 
 

AGENDA STATEMENT 
 

Meeting:  October 14, 2015 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
Through the interim rule published December 19, 2014, federal agencies, including HUD, 
adopted 2 CFR part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, for federal financial 
assistance programs.  The deadline for housing authorities to adopt this change is June 
30, 2016.  At your May 13, 2015 Housing Commission meeting, staff explained that 
changes to conform to the new rule would be brought to your Commission as they 
became available from HUD.   
 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
The attached Procurement Policy follows a template developed by Housing Authority 
Procurement Assistance, a consulting firm expert in procurement matters.  Most of the 
Policy is the same as our current Policy adopted by your Commission in 2008, with the 
exception of the addition of citations referencing 2 CFR part 200 and non-substantive 
additions and deletions of text.  Key changes are the maximum dollar amounts for each 
type of procurement method as shown below: 
 
Petty Cash Purchases.  Purchases of $50 or less may be handled through the use of a 
petty cash account.  Petty Cash Accounts may be established in an amount sufficient to 
cover small purchases made during a reasonable period.  This is the same as in our 
current Policy. 
 
Small Purchase Procedures.  For any amounts above the Petty Cash ceiling, but not 
exceeding $150,000, the Agency may use small purchase procedures.  Under small 
purchase procedures, the Agency shall obtain a reasonable number of quotes 

Subject: Amendment to Procurement Policy to adopt 2 CFR part 200 
  
Exhibits Attached: Resolution No. 08-15 

Attachment A:  Amended Procurement Policy 
  
Recommendation: Adopt Amended Procurement Policy 



 

8 

(preferably three).  The current limit is $100,000 but 2 CFR part 200 increases it to 
$150,000. 
 
Micro Purchases.  Purchases of less than $3,000 (formerly $2,000), also known as Micro 
Purchases, require only one quote provided the quote is considered reasonable. 
 
Sealed Bid.  Sealed bidding is the preferred method for procuring construction, supplies 
and non-complex service contracts that are expected to exceed $150,000 (formerly 
$100,000). 
 
Cost Estimate.  For all purchases above the Micro Purchase threshold ($3,000, formerly 
$2,000), the Agency shall prepare an Independent Cost Estimate prior to solicitation. 
 
There are additional references to $150,000 rather than $100,000, in clauses that deal 
with bid protests and advertising, for conformance purposes. 
 
Staff recommends your Commission approve the Procurement Policy presented at this 
meeting for immediate implementation. 
 
 



 

9 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 08-15 
 

APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE HOUSING AUTHORITY’S PROCUREMENT POLICY 
 

 WHEREAS, in 2007, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) released its 
Procurement Handbook for Public Housing Agencies; and 
 
 WHEREAS, HUD required that housing authorities develop procurement policies that adhered to 
stricter requirements and principles; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda (“HACA”) developed a new Procurement 
Policy approved by the HACA Housing Commission on October 8, 2008; and  
 
 WHEREAS, through an interim rule published on December 14, 2014, federal agencies, including 
HUD, adopted 2 CFR part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, for federal financial assistance 
programs; and 
 
 WHEREAS, amendments to HACA’s Procurement Policy are required in order to conform to the new 
rule; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Housing Commission does hereby approve the 
amendments to HACA’s Procurement Policy as presented. 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Housing Commission of the Housing Authority of the 
County of Alameda on this 14th day of October 2015 by the following vote: 
 
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSTAIN: 
 
EXCUSED: 
 
ABSENT: 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       Don Biddle 
       Housing Commission Chairperson 
Attest: 
 

_________________________________________ 
Christine Gouig 
Executive Director/Housing Commission Secretary 
       Adopted:  ______________________ 
 



 

10 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-2. 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

AGENDA STATEMENT 

Meeting:  October 14, 2015 

Subject: Housing Choice Voucher Wait List Lottery Results 

  

Exhibits Attached: None 

  

Recommendation: Receive Report 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
HACA opened its wait list lottery for the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program from Wednesday, 
August 5, 2015 at 12:01 a.m. through Tuesday, August 11, 2015 at 11:59 p.m.  Pre-applications were 
accepted online only.  The wait list lottery will also be used to fill vacancies for two-bedroom Public 
Housing units, one- and two-bedroom Moderate Rehabilitation units, and one-and two-bedroom 
Project-Based Voucher units.  41,804 non-duplicate pre-applications were received and 5,000 of these 
were randomly selected, without any preferences or priorities applied, for placement on the wait list.  
By October 31st all applicants will receive a postcard indicating whether or not their pre-application was 
selected for the wait list. 
 
Staff advertised the wait list lottery widely by placing announcements on HACA’s website and in 
newspapers including the Argus, Daily Review, Oakland Tribune, Valley Times, El Mensajero (Spanish), 
Vietnam Daily (Vietnamese), and Sing Tao Daily (Chinese).  The Afghan Elderly Association made an 
announcement on a local Afghan television station.  Additionally, staff sent an email blast to 1,194 
service providers in Eden I&R’s database.  Further, local housing authorities, city officials, elected 
officials, community based organizations and libraries were provided notice of the wait list lottery to 
share with their constituents. 
 
To ensure availability and access to the on-line system, HACA partnered with community-based 
organizations that hosted Application Centers. The Application Centers provided a combination of 
services including a computer with internet access, assistance in multiple languages, assistance to the 
elderly and disabled, and assistance to the general public (could include persons who are illiterate or 
computer illiterate).  Further, Mary Rizzo-Shuman and her team operated a very successful reasonable 
accommodation process that allowed HACA staff to assist disabled applicants to submit their pre-
applications successfully via a visit to HACA’s office or by completing the application over the telephone 
if homebound.  In fact, all HACA departments had a role in making the wait list lottery a success. 
 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
Earlier this month staff received all the wait list pre-application data from Tenmast, the software vendor 
that accepted the online pre-applications and conducted the random lottery.  The following tables 
provide information on the pre-applications received and a comparison for various data points between 
all pre-applications received and those selected for placement on the wait list. 
 



 

11 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-2. 

August 2015 HCV Wait List Lottery Statistics 

Total Pre-Applications Received 42,476 

Pre-applications Entered into Lottery 41,804 

Duplicates 672 

Selected in Lottery for Wait List 5,000 

Rejected in Lottery for Wait List 36,804 

 
 

Region of 
Residence 

2015 

41,804 5,000 

All Applicants Wait List 

Albany 0.1% 6 0.1% 

Castro Valley 1.0% 43 0.9% 

Dublin 0.5% 34 0.7% 

Emeryville 0.9% 40 0.8% 

Fremont 3.9% 194 3.9% 

Hayward 7.9% 408 8.2% 

Newark 0.9% 61 1.2% 

Pleasanton 0.4% 16 0.3% 

San Leandro 4.7% 240 4.8% 

San Lorenzo 0.8% 33 0.7% 

Union City 2.6% 146 2.9% 

HACA's Jurisdiction 23.9% 1,221 24.4% 

Alameda County 33.9% 1,678 33.6% 

 
 

Family Size 

2015 

41,804 5,000 

All Applicants Wait List 

1 Person 49.9% 2,500 50.0% 

2 People 25.2% 1,241 24.8% 

3 People 13.2% 650 13.0% 

4 People 7.1% 378 7.6% 

5 People 3.1% 161 3.2% 

6 People 1.1% 53 1.1% 

7 People 0.3% 13 0.3% 

8 People 0.1% 4 0.1% 

9-11 People 0.1% 0 0.0% 

Total 100% 5,000 100% 

 

Elderly/ Disabled 

2015 

41,804 5,000 

All Applicants Wait List 

Elderly 9.0% 454 9.1% 

Disabled 23.0% 1,141 22.8% 

Both 4% 212 4% 



 

12 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-2. 

 
 

Veteran 

2015 

41,804 5,000 

All Applicants Wait List 

Veteran  3.5% 181 3.6% 

Not Veteran 96.5% 4,819 96.4% 

Total 100% 5,000 100% 

 
 

Homeless 

2015 

41,804 5,000 

All Applicants Wait List 

Homeless 29.0% 1,397 27.9% 

Not Homeless 71.0% 3,603 72.1% 

Total 100% 5,000 100% 

 
 

Race 

2015 

41,804 5,000 

All Applicants Wait List 

White 15.9% 758 15.2% 

Black 52.9% 2,647 53.0% 

Asian 11.2% 574 11.5% 

Hawaiian/Pac Isl. 2.3% 122 2.4% 

Amer. Indian 1.5% 77 1.5% 

More than One 
Race 4.7% 213 4.3% 

Not Disclosed 11.5% 609 12.2% 

Total 100% 5,000 100% 

 
 

Ethnicity 

2015 

41,804 5,000 

All Applicants Wait List 

Hispanic 18.6% 884 18.9% 

Non-Hispanic 81.4% 3,805 81.1% 

Total 100% 4,689 100% 

 

 



 

13 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-3. 

 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 
Meeting:  October 14, 2015 

 
Subject: Quarterly Investment Portfolio Report 

  
Exhibits Attached: Investment Portfolio Report for Quarter ended September 30, 2015 

  

Recommendation: Receive Report 

  

Financial Statement: $7,870,990 Invested at an Average Monthly Yield ranging from 0.07% to 
0.28% (excluding FSS Escrow Participant Accounts) 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
Public Agencies are required to file an investment policy with their governing boards and to provide 
quarterly financial reports on the status of the Agency’s investments and to certify to their compliance 
with the approved investment policy. 
 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
The investment portfolio report that is attached reflects the investments at the quarter ending 
September 30, 2015 for each program that HACA administers.   $4.15M or 53% of the total portfolio is 
invested in Union Bank commercial paper and $3.72M or 47% is in the State of California Local Agency 
Investment Fund (LAIF). 
 
The Housing Choice Voucher program investment of $1M matured as of September 1, 2015 and as of 
the reporting period is not yet re-invested.  As of June 30, 2015, HACA has used all of its Net Restricted 
Position (NRP) to augment HUD HAP funding received. The re-establishment of HUD-held program 
reserves as well as the decreasing balance of Unrestricted Net Position (UNP) will cause amounts 
available for investment to decrease and the duration to maturity will become shorter and shorter. 
 
The Housing Development Fund has a total investment of $3,721,527, which is 47% of the total 
investment portfolio and entirely in LAIF.   
 
The Public Housing program has a total investment of about $1.5M, which is 19% of the total investment 
portfolio.     
 
PACH, Ocean Avenue and Park Terrace investments are 19%, 2% and 13% of the total investment, 
respectively. 
 
The FSS Participant Escrow Accounts are maintained in a savings account, in accordance with HUD 
regulations, at Union Bank. 



 

14 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-3. 

 

 

Housing Authority of Alameda County 

Investment Portfolio 

For the Quarter ended September 30, 2015 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

15 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-4. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BUDGET STATUS 
REPORT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

16 

FY 2016 - HCV Budgeted @ Actual @ OVER PROJECTED SCH. 2015 2016

OPERATING BUDGET 8/31/2015 8/31/2015 (UNDER) TO 6/30/16 NO. BUDGET BUDGET DIFFERENCE

INCOME

Investment Income 123 109 (14) 651 A1 1,680 735 (945)

Misc. Income 53,950 54,232 282 325,389 A1 346,000 323,698 (22,302)

Grant Income 0 0 350,000 350,000 (350,000)

Administrative Fee Income 1,074,532 1,082,916 8,385 6,330,818 A 6,697,025 6,447,189 (249,836)

TOTAL INCOME 1,128,604 1,137,256 8,653 7,006,858 7,394,705 6,771,622 (623,083)

EXPENSES

Administration

Salaries (632,399) (575,392) 57,008 (3,794,397) B-1& 2 (4,035,794) (3,794,397) 241,397

Other Admin. (256,384) (256,516) (132) (1,539,097) C-1&2 (1,337,122) (1,538,303) (201,181)

Total (888,783) (831,908) 56,875 (5,333,494) (5,372,915) (5,332,700) 40,215

General

Insurance (33,995) (29,621) 4,374 (177,726) E (203,253) (203,970) (717)

Employee Benefits (354,144) (384,735) (30,592) (2,124,862) (2,098,613) (2,124,862) (26,250)

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total (388,139) (414,356) (26,218) (2,302,588) (2,301,865) (2,328,832) (26,967)

Total Routine Expenses (1,276,922) (1,246,264) 30,658 (7,636,082) (7,674,781) (7,661,532) 13,248

Capital Expenditures 0 0 0 0 D2 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENSES (1,276,922) (1,246,264) 30,658 (7,636,082) (7,674,781) (7,661,532) 13,248

Income (Deficit) UNSPECIFIED BUDGET REDUCTION (280,075) (889,910)

NET INCOME (DEFICIT) (148,318) (109,008) 39,310 (629,224) (280,075) (889,910) (609,835)

Unaudited Unrestricted Net Assets @ 6/30/15 1,892,976

Projected Income (Deficit) @ 6/30/16 (629,224)

Projected Unrestricted Net Assets @ 6/30/16 1,263,752$     

 
HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-4. 

 
Housing Authority of Alameda County 

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER 
Administrative Budget Status Report FYE 2015-2016 

August 2015 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

17 

FY 2016 - PH YTD BUDGET YTD ACTUALS

OVER/  

(UNDER) Projected SCH. 2015 2016  

OPERATING BUDGET 8/31/2015 8/31/15 BUDGET to 6/30/16 NO. BUDGET BUDGET Difference

INCOME

Dwelling Rentals 61,589 68,227 6,638 409,362 A-1 349,229 369,533 20,304

Office Rental (Mission Blvd-net) 0 0 0 0 A 0 0 0

Investment Income  150 129 (21) 773 A 665 900 235

Misc. Income 12,215 11,676 (539) 73,290 A-1 71,250 73,290 2,040

Transfer of Reserves from Ocean Ave 0 0

Operating Subsidy 36,954 36,006 (949) 221,726 A-1 161,830 221,726 59,896

Asset Reposition Fee 10,470 0 (10,470) 62,822 A-1 175,568 62,822 (112,747)

Capital Grant 31,033 31,033 0 186,197 A-1 204,000 186,197 (17,803)

TOTAL INCOME 152,411 147,071 (5,342) 954,170 962,542 914,468 (48,074)

 

EXPENSES  

 

Administration  

Salaries (34,515) (42,424) (7,909) (220,606) B-1& 2 (209,968) (207,091) 2,877

Other Admin. (12,969) (6,723) 6,246 (40,341) C-1 (96,513) (77,814) 18,699

Total (47,484) (49,148) (1,663) (260,947) (306,481) (284,906) 21,576

 

Tenant Services  

Resident Managers (917) (100) 817 (5,500) (5,500) (5,500) 0

Recreation 0 0 0 0 (7,500) 0 7,500

Total (917) (100) 817 (5,500) (13,000) (5,500) 7,500

 

Utilities  

Water (8,347) (4,002) 4,345 (24,011) (50,081) (50,081) 0

Electricity (3,167) (1,139) 2,028 (6,834) (19,000) (19,000) 0

Gas (233) (57) 178 (340) (1,400) (1,400) 0

Sewer (3,000) (1,892) 1,109 (11,349) (26,400) (18,000) 8,400

Total (14,747) (7,089) 7,660 (42,534) (96,881) (88,481) 8,400
 

Maintenance  

Salaries (11,957) (13,977) (2,020) (72,679) B-2 (70,822) (71,742) (919)

Materials (8,334) (7,893) 441 (54,019) D (43,904) (50,001) (6,097)

Contract Costs (34,983) (51,659) (16,675) (309,952) D (358,834) (209,900) 148,934

Total (55,274) (73,528) (18,254) (436,650) (473,560) (331,643) 141,918
 

General  

Insurance (4,817) (3,650) 1,168 (24,421) E (28,426) (28,900) (474)

Tax-In Lieu Of (4,684) (4,684) 0 (28,105) (25,235) (28,105) (2,870)

Employee Benefits (25,095) (16,268) 8,827 (149,575) (146,011) (150,570) (4,559)

Collection Loss (167) 0 167 (1,000) (1,000) (1,000) 0

Miscellaneous (167) 0 167 (1,000) (1,000) (1,000) 0

Total (34,929) (24,602) 10,328 (204,102) (201,672) (209,575) (7,903)

 

Total Routine Expenses (153,351) (154,467) (1,114) (949,733) (1,091,594) (920,104) 171,490
 

Capital Expenditure-exterior renovation of Emery Glen
 

TOTAL EXPENSES (153,351) (154,467) (1,114) (949,733) (1,091,594) (920,104) 171,490
 

NET INCOME (DEFICIT) (939) (7,396) (6,456) 4,437 (129,052) (5,636) 123,416

 

Unaudited Unrestricted Net Position @ 6/30/15 1,519,225$ 

Projected Income/(Deficit) @ 6/30/16 4,437

BUDGETED Unrestricted Net Position Balance @ 6/30/16 1,523,662$ 

 
HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-4. 

 
Housing Authority of Alameda County 

PUBLIC HOUSING 
Administrative Budget Status Report FYE 2015-2016 

August 2015 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 

 
 



 

18 

 
 
 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-5. 

 
 
 
 

PROGRAM ACTIVITY 
REPORT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

19 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-5. 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

AGENDA STATEMENT 

Meeting:  October 11, 2015 

Subject: Programs Activity Report 

  

Exhibits Attached: Section 8 Contract Report; Section 8 Average Contract Rent Report; 

Fraud Payments Report; Landlord Rental Listing Report; FSS Program 

Monthly Report 

  

Recommendation: Receive Report 

  

Financial Statement: None 

 
SECTION 8 HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHERS 
 

 Lease-Up:  As of October 1, 2015, the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program had 5,999 
units under contract.  The fiscal year-to-date lease-up average is 96.92% units as of October 
1, 2015.  The budget authority use average through August 2015 is 106%. 

 

 Program Utilization:  As of October 1, 2015, the average HAP subsidy was $1,093 and the 
average tenant-paid rent portion was $474 for an average Contract Rent of $1,569.  
Amounts vary by $1 due to rounding. 
 
 As of October 1, 2015, HACA had 67 outgoing billed portability contracts (i.e., HACA 

voucher holders who are housed in another housing authority’s jurisdiction). 
 As of October 1, 2015, HACA billed other housing authorities, primarily the Oakland 

Housing Authority, for 590 incoming portability contracts.  The number is dropping as 
HACA absorbs older port-in contracts in order to increase its lease-up, which has been 
dropping due to skyrocketing rents in the county and the inability of tenants to locate 
affordable units.  HACA receives only 80% of the HUD-authorized Administrative Fee for 
billed incoming portability contracts.   

 

 Section 8 Contract Report:  A copy of the Contract Report is attached. 
 

 Fraud / Debt Recovery:  HACA retained $1,941.91 for the month of September 2015.  A 
total of $26,769.87 was retained over the last six months. 



 

20 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-5. 

 

 Landlord Rental Listings:  As of October 1, 2015 there were 686 landlords with properties in 
HACA’s jurisdiction utilizing the GoSection8 rental listing service.  There was one new 
landlord added to the Section 8 program this month.  There were 8 active properties listed 
as of October 1, 2015. 

 
FAMILY SELF SUFFICIENCY (FSS) 
 
The FSS Department is gearing up for its annual It’s Your Time to Shine celebration which is 
scheduled for Thursday, November 5, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the San Leandro Community Center.  
This event celebrates the achievements of FSS families over the last year and includes dinner, 
raffles and presentation of awards. 
 
The FSS Department held three orientations for new participants in September.  The FSS 
Department has exhausted its interest list for the year and will begin re-advertising the program 
so that orientations may resume in February 2016. 
 
PUBLIC HOUSING 
 

 Occupancy:  As of October 1, 2015, the Public Housing program had 67 of 72 units leased.  
The program has a 94.44% fiscal year-to-date lease up rate as of October 1, 2015.  Three of 
the unleased units are in the Emery Glen public housing project and are off-line due to 
water damage from the incomplete exterior siding project.



 

21 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-5. 

 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 
 

Section8 and HAP Report for the Month of September 2015 

 

 
Certificates Vouchers 

September 2015 
TOTAL 

 September 
2014 

September 
2013 City Number HAP* Number HAP** Number HAP 

 

Albany 0  $0  29  $31,581  29  $31,581  
 

28  34 

Castro 
Valley 11  $11,473  204  $222,156  215  $233,629  

 
223  226 

Dublin 3  $3,129  348  $378,972  351  $382,101  
 

357  361 

Emeryville 5  $5,215  120  $130,680  125  $135,895  
 

118  109 

Fremont 24  $25,032  1,078  $1,173,942  1,102  $1,198,974  
 

1,203  1,283 

Hayward 115  $119,945  1,999  $2,176,911  2,114  $2,296,856  
 

2,324  2,483 

Newark 3  $3,129  223  $242,847  226  $245,976  
 

246  266 

Pleasanton 3  $3,129  113  $123,057  116  $126,186  
 

121  129 

San 
Leandro 18  $18,774  1,477  $1,608,453  1,495  $1,627,227  

 
1,529  1,486 

San 
Lorenzo 0  $0  207  $225,423  207  $225,423  

 
221  233 

Union City 6  $6,258  746  $812,394  752  $818,652  
 

791  833 

TOTALS 188  $196,084.00 6,544 $7,126,416.00 6,732 $7,322,500.00 
 

7,161 7,443 

 

 

*Based on an average September Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) of $1043 per certificate contract 

**Based on an average September Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) of $1089 per voucher contract 



 

22 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-5. 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

Section 8 Average Contract Rent Report for the Month of: September 2015 

 
 

 

City 
Number of 

HAP Contracts 
Average 

Contract Rent 
Average HAP 
Paid by HACA 

Average Rent 
Paid by Family 

Average 
Family-Paid 

Rent as a 
Percentage of 

Average 
Contract Rent 

Albany  29 $1,384 $1,087 $296 21% 

Castro Valley 187 $1,546 $1,053 $493 32% 

Dublin  270 $1,719 $1,264 $455 26% 

Emeryville 116 $1,366 $971 $395 29% 

Fremont  1031 $1,740 $1,228 $511 29% 

Hayward 1980 $1,481 $1,015 $467 32% 

Newark  222 $1,943 $1,339 $604 31% 

Pleasanton  112 $1,426 $1,009 $417 29% 

San Leandro  1476 $1,465 $1,002 $464 32% 

San Lorenzo 208 $1,760 $1,262 $498 28% 

Union City  567 $1,802 $1,269 $534 30% 

 

 
*Some rents may vary by $1 due to rounding



 

23 

 
HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-5. 

 

DEBT COLLECTIONS
2015-2016

FYE 06/30/16

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY '16 FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE GRAND

TOTALS

DAMAGE CLAIMS $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00

FRAUD REPAYMENTS $5,070.25 $3,442.19 $1,941.91 $10,454.35

TOTALS $5,270.25 $3,442.19 $1,941.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,654.35



 

24 

Monthly
11/3/2014 12/1/2014 1/2/2015 2/2/2015 3/2/2015 4/1/2015 5/1/2015 6/1/2015 7/1/2015 8/3/2015 9/1/2015 10/1/2015

Registered Landlords 1643 1643 1645 1645 354 355 355 675 678 678 685 686

Landlords New to 

Section 8 Program 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 3 1

Active Properties Listed 3 19 16 11 4 5 3 6 5 3 10 8

Landlord Rental Listing Report

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

Landlords New
to Section 8
Program

Active
Properties
Listed

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-5. 



  

25 

  
HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-5. 

 

To:  Christine Gouig, Executive Director 

From:  Daniel Taylor, Special Programs Manager 

Re:  FSS Program Summary 

CC:  Ron Dion, Linda Evans, Phyllis Harrison, Mary Sturges, Eli Isaacs 

Date:  October 1, 2015  

Program Summary September 2015 
Total Clients Under Contract: 136 
MDRC: 100 
Graduates: 2 
Escrow Disbursed: $4,189.96 
Ports In: 0 
Ports Out: 0 
Terminations: 0 
New Contracts: 10 
 
FSS PROGRAM NEWS:  
 
FSS Orientation 
 
The FSS team held three orientations for new participants. This concludes the FSS 
orientations for 2015 as we’ve exhausted our interest list and need to re-advertise. 
Orientations for new participants will resume in February 2016.  
 
It’s Your Time to Shine Event 
 
The FSS team is finalizing the details of our annual, It’s Your Time to Shine celebration 
scheduled for Thursday, November 5, 2015 at 6 p.m. This year’s event will be held at a 
new location, the San Leandro Community Center. Achievements of FSS families over 
the last year will be recognized. There will be dinner, raffles and presentation of awards.   
 
 
Referrals= Case Management =42 
 
 



  

ATTACHMENT A 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 
 
 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

\ 

 
 
 
 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 
 

 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 
 

 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 

 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 
 

 
 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 
 
 
 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 
 
 
 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 

 
 
 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 



HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

Attachment A 

 

 


